# STATE OF CONNECTICUT

## **DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION**

# LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

## **MINUTES**

| MEETING PLACE:   | Commission Meeting Room – Room B   |
|------------------|--|
| MEETING DATE:    | March 27, 2018 – 8:30 a.m.   |
| MEMBERS PRESENT: | Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner<br>David Scribner, Liquor Control Commissioner           |
| STAFF PRESENT:   | John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Division<br>Mary Riddick, Secretary 2<br>Sean Macaboy, DCP Intern |

PUBLIC PRESENT:

#### APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Commission approves the minutes of March 22, 2018.

### PROVISIONALS:

1. ROTH CHRISTOPHER B. – LIR.19885 The Basilico Café, Putnam, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. Requirements: Cancelation of LIR.18274, 8X10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway and which shows the trade name sign, and 8X10 photos of the completed and fully furnished interior of the premises. The Commission waives seller's affidavit and accepts abandonment affidavit. The Commission waives separate toilet facilities requirement and waives effective separation requirement. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with provisional permit. Endorse interior access.

Liquor Control Minutes March 27, 2018 Page 2 of 3

### FINALS:

- 2. **SANSONE, RONALD P. LMC.24** Spoke & Spy Ciderworks, Middletown, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit. Endorse interior access and additional storage area.
- 3. **MUSUMECI, NINA LRC.299** Bond Ballroom, Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit. Endorse interior access.
- 4. **FRANSCIONI, THOMAS LSL.1764** Gabilan Wine Company, Salinas, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- CABRERA, MAYRA J. LIT.1885 The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of final publication notice and 8X10 photos of the lockable storage in kitchen (refrigerator). Endorse service bar only and endorse patio.

#### 6. SEFERI, EDUARD – LRW.5379

Vinny's Pizza & Italian Restaurant, Torrington, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Endorse no bar.

- SFORZA, DONATO LRW.5385 Mario The Baker, Stamford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Endorse no bar.
- JONES, CRYSTAL R. LCA.7985
  Off The Hook Seafood & Wings, Hamden, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of CT sales and use tax permit. Endorse additional consumer bar (1).
- 9. ANAN, NAEEM LGB.15327 One Stop Mini Market, Brooklyn, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice.
- 10. **SHEHU, ALBANO LIR.19705** Majestic Lounge, Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Endorse patio.

#### OTHER:

11. **FLYNN, JAMES P. – LMP.65** Front Porch Brewing, Wallingford, CT The Commission approves the extension of the provisional permit.

Liquor Control Minutes March 27, 2018 Page 3 of 3

- 12. **DIFABIO, BRUNO A. LCA.7891** The Village Tavern, Ridgefield, CT The Commission approves Sandra Difabio acquiring 80 shares and Joseph Chelednik retaining 20 shares of The Village Tavern. The Commission also approves Sandra Rocio Difabio as substitute permittee.
- FROGAMENI, PHILIP A. JR. LIR.15873 Chicago Sams, Enfield, CT The Commission approves George Colli acquiring 50% interest of Chicago Sams, Sam Cusano retaining 25% interest and Philip A. Frogameni, Jr. acquiring 25%.
- 14. **LOBO, FRANCIS M. LIR.19296** City Point Kitchen, New Haven, CT The Commission approves Francis M. Lobo retaining 10% interest in City Point Kitchen, James Webb acquires 45% interest and Jeffrey Becker acquires 45% interest.
- 15. **KHADKA, ARJUN LIR.19810** Cumin, India Restaurant, Hamden, CT The Commission approves the extension of the provisional permit.

Adjourned 9:15 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Division mer